
 

March 17, 2023         VIA E-MAIL 

 
Ms. Nancy Marconi 
Registrar (registrar@oeb.ca) 
Ontario Energy Board 
Toronto, ON 
 
Dear Ms. Marconi: 
 

Re: EB-2022-0200 Enbridge Gas Inc. (EGI) 
2024 Cost of Service distribution, transmission and storage rates 
Technical Conference Estimates 
 

 
While we are still reviewing the interrogatory responses, we can provide these preliminary time 
estimates.  We may modify our estimate as we complete our review and depending on the order of 
examination.   
 
Our expectation is that the order of examination will be correlated in some respect with the interest 
shown by the number of interrogatories posed by each intervenor.  As such we expect and request that 
we be placed toward the end of examination of each panel.  This will allow us to reduce total amount of 
time needed. 
 
Panel 3 – 15 minutes 
Panel 4 – 20 minutes 
Panel 6 – 15 minutes 
Panel 7 – 10 minutes 
Panel 8 - 10 minutes 
Panel 9 – 10 minutes 
Panel 10 – 15 minutes 
Panel 11 – 15 minutes 
 
Yours truly, 

 
Mark Garner 
Consultants for VECC/PIAC 
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